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Waikato-Tainui are happy for Ngati Wairere to lead the CIA work. Please keep us informed
of the projects progress

Ngaa mihi

Te Makarini Mapu​​​​ | Project Advisor ‑ Taiao

Mobile: + | Tel: +64 7 858‑0430
Email: | Web: www.waikatotainui.com
Address: PO Box 648, 4 Bryce Street, 3204, Hamilton

This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal
privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then
delete this email from your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by
Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error or virus. Anyone who communicates with
us by email is taken to accept this risk.
​
Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given
nor endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.
​
Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.

From: Rebecca Shaw 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 8:45:09 AM
To: Te Makarini Mapu 
Cc: Scholarships Grants <aawhina@tainui.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Gordonton Retirement Village Development - Iwi and Hapu Opportunity - Waikato
Tainui
 
KIA TUUPATO: This email is from an external sender. Please only act on this email if
you trust the individual and organisation represented below. From time to time our
kaimahi receive fraudulent email from bad actors posing as legitimate companies. If you
were not expecting this email, do not open links or attachments, proceed with caution.
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Morena,
 
I wished to follow up on the below email and advise that Ngati Wairere have circulated a draft CIA
for review (as attached).
 
I wished to re-confirm that Tainui support Ngati Wairere taking the lead and preparing a CIA on
behalf of the relevant iwi and their interests.
 
If Waikato Tainui do not agree with this approach can I have some written confirmation of how
Waikato Tainui wish to continue to be engaged with in relation to this project
 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards,

REBECCA SHAW 
Senior Planner 

barker.co.nz

B&A Logo

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information or
copyright material. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose
the contents without authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at once by return
email.

 
 

From: Rebecca Shaw 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 10:32 am
To: Te Makarini Mapu 
Subject: Gordonton Retirement Village Development - Iwi and Hapu Opportunity - Waikato Tainui
 
Morena Te Makarini Mapu,
 
The Gordonton Retirement Village has been progressing with the anticipation of the fast track
referrals opening up November as part of the project Ngati Wairere have been engaged to
undertake a CIA (see Offer of Services attached) which includes Ngati Wairere to “Continually
inform discussions with the developer, the project team, the hapuu, and Waikato Tainui and other
interested parties”
 
I just wanted to confirm that this approach is supported by Waikato Tainui and that Ngati Wairere
is to lead and undertake the CIA? If Waikato Tainui do not agree with this approach can I have
some written confirmation of how Waikato Tainui wish to continue to be engaged with in relation
to this project.
 
Any issues or concerns please let me know.
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards,

REBECCA SHAW 
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Senior Planner 

 

PO Box 9342, 
Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton 3240 
298 Victoria Street, Hamilton 3204

barker.co.nz

B&A Logo

Kerikeri, Whangārei, Warkworth,
Auckland, Hamilton, Cambridge,
Tauranga, Napier, Wellington,
Christchurch, Queenstown, Wānaka

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information or copyright material.
If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents without
authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at once by return email.
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